
From: Ashenfelter, Barry J - DNR 
Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2019 12:53 PM 
To: Neumann, Riley D - DNR 
Subject: FW: Open ERP  BRRTS 02-30-583151  Pleasant Prairie 
Attachments: jabs tax deed and prop summary.pdf 
 
Hi Again – 
 
Aubrey Johnson, DNR’s real estate expert, confirms that the BRRTS site is located within the property 
described in the tax deed, so the county has indeed obtained the LGU exemption and should not receive 
an owner/possessor RP letter. 
 
Let me know if you have any questions or comments.  I don’t need to be involved with the site meeting. 
 
Thanks. 
 
Barry 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Barry Ashenfelter 
Phone: 608-267-3120 
barry.ashenfelter@wisconsin.gov 
 

 

From: Ashenfelter, Barry J - DNR  
Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2019 10:29 AM 
To: Neumann, Riley D - DNR <Riley.Neumann@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: FW: Open ERP BRRTS 02-30-583151 Pleasant Prairie 
 
Hi Riley – 
 
Are you going to set up an on-site meeting with the county? 
 
They most likely do have the LGU exemption, but I’m double checking the tax deed property 
description and the site location to make sure they overlap. 
 
I’ll let you know how that turns out. 
 
Barry 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Barry Ashenfelter 
Phone: 608-267-3120 
barry.ashenfelter@wisconsin.gov 



 

 

From: John Moyer <John.Moyer@kenoshacounty.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2019 3:28 PM 
To: Ashenfelter, Barry J - DNR <Barry.Ashenfelter@wisconsin.gov>; Neumann, Riley D - 
DNR <Riley.Neumann@wisconsin.gov> 
Cc: Andy Buehler <Andy.Buehler@kenoshacounty.org>; Regi Bachochin 
<Regi.Bachochin@kenoshacounty.org> 
Subject: Open ERP BRRTS 02-30-583151 Pleasant Prairie 
 
Good Afternoon, 
 
My name is John Moyer and I am an attorney for Kenosha County.  I am writing in 
response to your letter sent December 9, 2019.  Kenosha County acquired the property 
identified under tax parcel number 9341231830440, also known as 2019 91st St., 
Pleasant Prairie, WI 53158 on August 26, 2019 by tax deed.  Please see attached 
deed.  Also attached is a property summary which includes an aerial photo.  This latter 
document can be accessed at the property summary portion of the Kenosha county 
website.  We believe that we are exempt as a local governmental unit acquiring the 
property subsequent to contamination under sec. 292 of the Wisconsin statutes.  The 
property was acquired via tax delinquency proceedings.  We are still in the process of 
evicting the current owner, Joshua and Amy Jabs.  The contamination appears to have 
occurred in June, 2018 as per DNR records.   
 
We would like to meet the DNR at the property on or as soon thereafter as possible to 
January 6, 2020.  On that date, we will be in court with the Jabs owners and they could 
accompany the DNR and County to the property and show where the spill 
occurred.  Our intent is to auction the property for return to the tax rolls under the 
same use it has historically had.  Kenosha County has not conducted any environmental 
testing on site since the tax deed and the Jabs still remain on the property until the 
eviction writ can be executed which will be no later than February 1, 2020.  Please let 
me know if you need additional information.  Thanks, 
John 
 
John F. Moyer 
Senior Assistant Corporation Counsel 
Kenosha County  
912 56th St. LL13 
Kenosha, WI 53140 
(262)925-8023 
Fax (262)925-8028 
Confidential Attorney Client Communication: Do not copy, forward or print.  If received 
in error, please delete and notify sender of receipt in error. 
 
















